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Memorandum 

TO: Mayor & Council   
 
FROM: Krista Power, Director – Legislative Services & City Clerk  
 
DATE: Tuesday, October 8, 2024  
 
SUBJECT: Outstanding List for Planning Services Session as of October 8, 2024 
 Committee of the Whole – October 21, 2024 
 

 
The following items are on the outstanding list for Planning Services: 
 

Reference 
Number 
(yyyy-nnn-
MTG) 

Department/Div Outstanding 
Item Subject 

Resolution 
Report Back 
Date - (on or 
before date) 

Revised Report 
Back Date - (on 
or before date) 
(Memos presented 
at COW updating 
or delaying Item) 

2023-010-
DEV 

Infrastructure, 
Development & 
Operations - 
Realty Services 

Hillcourt Estates Mar-18-2024 Mar 31 2025 

2024-001-
DEV 

Infrastructure, 
Development & 
Operations - 
Realty Services 

Downtown Fort 
William Strategic 
Renewal Plan - 
Implementation 
Options 

Jun-16-2025   

2024-002-
DEV 

Infrastructure, 
Development & 
Operations - 
Planning Services 

Housing 
Accelerator Fund 
- Affordable 
Rental Housing 
Funding Program 
- Results of 
Program & 
Potential 
Adjustments 

Jun-16-2025   
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2024-003-
DEV 

Infrastructure, 
Development & 
Operations - 
Planning Services 

Strategic Core 
Areas Community 
Improvement 
Plan - Results of 
Program & 
Potential 
Adjustments 

Jun-16-2025   

2024-004-
DEV 

Infrastructure, 
Development & 
Operations - 
Planning Services 

Surplus Real 
Properties - 
Woodside 
Parkette 

Jan-13-2025  

 


